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Town of Pittman Center ® 2839 Webb Creek Road e Sevierville, TN 37876 @ (865) 436-5499

TO: Pittman Center Municipal Planning Commission Members

FROM: Jordan Rockwell, Planning Staff

RE: Meeting Notice and Agenda for Planning Commission Meeting

DATE: March 6, 2024

A meeting of the Pittman Center Municipal Planning Commission will be held at 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
March 6%, 2024.

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, March 6", 2024
1. Callto Order
2. RollCall
3. Approval of February 7th, 2024, Minutes

4. Review and Consideration of Preliminary Plans for Subdivision of Property located on East Parkway,
Gatlinburg, Tennessee M:118 P:246

5. Review and Consideration of Preliminary Plans and Tree Survey for PUD located at East Parkway and
Fontaine Way, Gatlinburg, Tennessee M:110G G:A P:12.01

6. Review and Consideration of an Ordinance Revising Setback Requirements in the RLD, Low-Density
Residential and R1, Single Family Residential Zones to Allow for Reduction in Front Building Setback in
Cases of Steep Topography

7. Other Business or Discussion

8. Adjournment



